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006 – Technical Requirements Bidder Response Form

6.1 What this document is about
This section is a continuation of the 005 Technical Requirements document. This document contains a main section for an FCERA owned environment (Section 6.2) and an additional optional section for a hosted environment by the Vendor or a 3rd Party provider (Section 6.3) in case the vendor provides a hosted solution. 
Bidders are required to complete all questions and sub-sections of Section 6.2. If a hosted solution or alternative is offered, vendors must also answer questions in Section 6.3. 
6.2 Bidder Response Form – FCERA-Owned environment
6.2.1 Software Requirements 

	Which database platforms are supported by the solution (Oracle, SQL Server, Other – please specify)?

	

	Which Database Connectivity Standards are used by the System (e.g. ODBC compliance, JDBC, etc.)

	

	Please indicate the type of database license(s) that will be required to support the solution

	


6.2.2 Hardware Requirements 

FCERA currently does not have any preference for the necessary hardware and will most likely need to acquire additional hardware to support the system. FCERA is looking for help with the procurement of new hardware. Thus, the bidder should include in his/her response, a list of recommended hardware, which should include the specifications and configuration of all the hardware components required for the overall solution.
Bidder’s recommendations should include information on appropriately sized production, test, training, QA and reporting environments for use during and after a phased implementation. Test environments should have the ability to be refreshed simply by copying an existing database. The bidder’s recommended hardware configuration must support all of the RFP requirements and be capable of expansion to support future functionality as described in this RFP. 

FCERA also would like to receive information on minimum networking, hardware and software requirements for its desktop PCs. While FCERA currently uses desktop PCs and associated peripherals, FCERA would like to understand the minimum requirements for desktop PCs. 

Please include the number of units and other commentary as required in the answers to the questions below in order to fully explain your recommendation. Please provide a listing of ALL hardware components and accessories needed (servers, printers, cables, connection equipment, routers, storage devices, etc.) to fully implement the solution:
	Please include the number and type of servers needed to support an environment of 7 concurrent user sessions. Include information on recommended architecture setup, i.e. Production, Testing and Training environments both for the application as well as for any Databases needed. Please include an explanation to the recommended number of servers.
Please also include the following information with each server:

1) Processor Speed

2) Number of Processors needed by server

3) Memory

4) Storage requirements

	

	Please include recommendations on the type of Workstations (desktop PCs) needed to execute the application. 

Please comment on the minimum capacity of desktop PCs to employ the proposed solution. Included should be details on:

1) Processor Speed

2) Number of Processors needed by PC
3) Memory

4) Disk Cache and Local Disk Space
5) Any specific Software Requirements (e.g. OS, word processing Software, etc.)

6) Any other requirements

	

	If the vendor recommends or incorporates server virtualization, please describe the configuration that will be utilized (to support potentially multiple environments – production, test, training). Also be sure to include the details of the virtualization software in the cost proposal.

	

	Please include recommendations and requirements for any other Hardware accessories and equipment as listed below:

	SYSTEM AREA
	RECOMMENDATIONS:

	Backup devices
	

	Printers and Peripheral Equipment 
	

	UPS
	

	Other (please specify)
	


6.2.3 System Recoverability 

	What types of recovery strategies are available and what levels of recovery are they equipped to solve? This discussion should cover:

· Services offered for recovery protection (i.e., 24 hour emergency coverage)

· The response protocol in the wake of malfunctions covering every step from repair to replacement

· Restoration and recovery procedures

· Tools used to recover the database and application to a known state

	


6.2.4 Reporting

	The bidders should describe how ad hoc reporting is implemented in their solution. Is a Crystal Reports module used or is some other reporting solution integrated into the solution? What level of expertise is needed to create a new report or query? Please go into some detail on the ease-of-use provided by your reporting module and the skill level needed to use the different features it provides.

	


6.3 Additional Bidder Response Form – If Hosted Option (externally hosted environment by Vendor or 3rd Party)
This section will requests bidders to provide additional information surrounding a hosted environment since some requirements might change due to the hosted environment. More specifically, FCERA would like to obtain recommendations on the required networking, software and hardware environments, including minimum hardware and software requirements for the client PCs from which the application will be accessed. 
	Please outline the security architecture for an externally hosted solution and explain how secure communications between the clients located at FCERA and the system/server that is hosted at the vendor site or at a 3rd party provider will be ensured. If parts of the system will be accessed via a web browser outside of FCERA internal network, the most recent Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) for secure communication between Web servers and Web browsers must be in place and a detailed description of all security and safety measures must be included below:

	

	Will the application be hosted by you (the Software Vendor) or by a 3rd Party? If the application will be hosted by a 3rd Party provider, please provide information on this provider below.

	

	What are the minimum networking and bandwidth requirements that FCERA will need to be able to access the system remotely

	

	Please describe your general support model for the hosted solution, i.e. what type of support will be provided. As part of this, please describe how FCERA would go about requesting changes to the system and what type of resources would be required both from FCERA’s side and from the Vendor's side to process a change request. 

	


	How do you ensure business continuity in case of a disaster? What are you backup strategies and what type of site redundancy do you have in place (e.g. how often do you backup the data and the system? Do you maintain a hot site or warm site? Etc.)


	

	If the hosting service could not be provided in the future / had to be terminated in the future, e.g. due to bankruptcy, explain what you would do to ensure continuity of Service

	

	Please describe how administrative access will be handled in the hosted environment (i.e. is FCERA required to have its own administrative team or will the bidder or 3rd party vendor fill the administrative role). If an administrative resource is provided, please outline how FCERA will be able to request changes to the existing security roles. Additionally, please describe how FCERA can perform an audit of the existing roles and review existing audit trails.

	

	Is there any additional information that you would like to relay to FCERA about the hosted option that was not addressed by the questions above?
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